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From: MacKenzie, Ellen <Ellen.MacKenzie@marinemanagement.org.uk>  
Sent: 12 August 2020 15:41 
To: DBTeessideAB <DBTeessideAB@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>; beiseip@beis.gov.uk; Welford, Keith 
(Energy Development & Resilience) <Keith.Welford@beis.gov.uk> 
Cc: Thompson, Alexander (Energy Development & Resilience) <alexander.thompson@beis.gov.uk>; Short, 
Jamie <Jamie.Short@marinemanagement.org.uk>; Stephenson, Paul 
<Paul.Stephenson@marinemanagement.org.uk> 
Subject: MMO Determination of DML Variation Request for Dogger Bank Teesside A (Schedules 8 & 10 of 
the 
Dogger Bank Teesside A and B Offshore Wind Farm Order 2015) 
  
Dear BEIS and PINS, 
  
On 20 December 2019, the Marine Management Organisation (MMO) received a request from 
Doggerbank Offshore Wind Farm Project 3 Projco Limited to vary the Deemed Marine 
Licences (DMLs) for Dogger Bank Teesside A, contained within Schedules 8 and 10 of the 
Dogger Bank Teesside A and B Offshore Wind Farm Order 2015.  
  
Following consultation with relevant stakeholders the MMO has now completed its 
consideration of the request and, in exercise of the powers conferred by section 72(3)(d) of the 
Marine and Coastal Access Act 2009, has determined to make the variations as detailed in the 
attached documents. 
  
Please see attached documents: 

    Formal Variation Request - 20 December 2019 
    DML Variation Decision Letter 
    Notices of Variation 
    HRA adoption decision 
    Amended DMLs for Schedules 8 & 10 of the Dogger Bank Teesside A and B Offshore 

Windfarm Order 2015. 
  
This documentation will also be made publicly available on the MMO’s website at 
www.gov.uk/mmo. Please forward this email to those in your organisation who require to be 
notified. 
  
If you have any questions please don’t hesitate to contact me. 
  
  
Kind regards, 
  
Ellen Mackenzie 
  
Case Officer | Marine Licensing | Her Majesty’s Government 
Marine Management Organisation 
 Lancaster House | Hampshire Court | Newcastle upon Tyne | NE4 7YH 
 ellen.mackenzie@marinemanagement.org.uk | 0208 720 0961   |   
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During the current health emergency, the Marine Management Organisation is continuing to 
provide vital services and support to our customers and stakeholders.  We are in the main 
working remotely, in line with the latest advice from Government, and continue to be 
contactable by email, phone and on-line.  Please keep in touch with us and let us know how 
we can help you https://www.gov.uk/mmo. 
  
  
This message has been sent using TLS 1.2 
  
The Marine Management Organisation (MMO) The information contained in this communication is intended 
for the named recipient(s) only. If you have received this message in error, you are hereby notified that any 
disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in reliance of the content is strictly prohibited and may be 
unlawful. Whilst this email and associated attachments will have been checked for known viruses whilst 
within MMO systems, we can accept no responsibility once it has left our systems. Communications on the 
MMO's computer systems may be monitored and/or recorded to secure the effective operation of the system 
and for other lawful purposes. 

 

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential and 
intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this email 
and its attachments, you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to 
anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error and then delete 
this email from your system. 

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring, 
recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. 
The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses. It 
accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the 
responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks. 

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or 
policies of the Inspectorate. 
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